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SECRET

September 13, 1963

%

MEMORANDUM FOR MAJOR GENERAL J. B. ALGER, USA
MAJOR GENERAL J. W. CARPENTER, III, USAF
(AFXPDRC)

SUBJECT: | |Eglin Atr Force Base

Reference: CIA Memo, subject as above, dated 10 Sep 63

Attached is a request for DOD approval of | j

iinfomaﬂy
coordinated with this oifice aad Army and Air Force action officers
and reilect the views of each. '

Reguest comments on which te base a reply by the clese of
buginess 17 September 1963,

8ignoed -
— dJoseph A. Califano,Ty.

Joseph A. Califanc, Je.
General Counsel
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SECRET

-CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
WASHINGTON 25, D.C.

4

10 September 1963

MEMORANDUM FOR: Office of the Secretary oi the Aramy '

My, Califano)
SUBJECT :
REFERENCE :

1. It is reﬁuesteé that authority be granted to use the
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3. Your cooperation in this matter is greatly appreciated
by this Azency. 1 ‘

- FOR THE DEPUTY DIRECTOR, PLANS:
o JAMES W. FRANKLIN
GERALD E, MILLER

GROUP 1
Execludsd from astematic
tewngrading and

Q ﬂ ﬁ 5} g ‘ teclasalfication
kAt :

HW 509535 Docld:32424164 Page 4






